WolfPack Questions and Answers - PS
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1. 

Is WolfPack a new program or have previous awards been made for various OTA or concept development activity?

Answer: 

The WolfPack Phase II BAA and Phase III PS are the first contracts being competitively awarded for WolfPack development.  Information from the WolfPack Industry Day contains a Phase I Presentation that is available from the WolfPack program office (email requests to BAA01-19@darpa.mil). There is no additional Phase I information available at this time. 

2. 

The WolfPack Industry Briefing stated a need for 1/3 matching funds.  Given an FFRDC whose primary Government/Federal sponsor may not contribute matching funds due to the nature of the solicitation, would this eliminate the FFRDC from consideration for the WolfPack Program? 

Answer: 

Only qualified FFRDC’s are eligible to propose as a prime (see DFAR part 235.017-1and other related DFAR topics). Any offeror who proposes use of an OT for Phase III must meet one of three criteria:

· At least one non-traditional defense contractor participating to a significant extent

· Or, at least one third of the total cost is to be paid out of funds provided by parties to the transaction other than the Federal Government,

· The Senior procurement executive for he agency determines in writing that exceptional circumstances justify the use of a transaction that provides for innovative business arrangement or structure that would not be feasible or appropriate under contract.

The one third matching funds apply to the total value of the agreement.  How the team distributes this burden is completely up to the individual organizations. Qualified FFRDCs can also submit proposals against the Phase II BAA.

3. 

At the Industry Day briefing it was announced that DARPA-CMO rather than contracting agents would award agreements.  Will Service agents be involved in monitoring execution of WolfPack agreements?  If so, which Service organizations are likely to be involved?

Answer: 

At this time, Service agents will not be executing contractor agreements in Phases II or III.  However, Service Laboratory Technical Representatives will support the WolfPack Program Office during the Source Selection Review and at periodic program reviews.

4.a. 

Section 5.1.6 of the solicitation (page 32) indicates that ".......a Model Agreement is included as an attachment".   But we cannot find the attachment.   Where is it?

Answer: 

The WolfPack Phase III Model Agreement is on the DARPA ATO Solicitation website [http://www.darpa.mil/ato/solicit.htm].

4.b. (2/18/01)

Section 5.1.7 of the solicitation(page 32) refers to Attachments 7 and 8. Where are they?   We cannot find them in the solicitation.

Answer: 

Attachments 7 & 8 are included in the WolfPack Phase III Model Agreement.  Refer to Question 4.a for further information. 

4.c. 

Is Phase IV intended to develop and demonstrate the entire WolfPack System or just the WolfPack Subsystems at some level?   The Solicitation has some conflicting messages.   For example, Fig. 4.1 on page 24 of the solicitation refers to Phase IV as just doing

Subsystem field tests.   Likewise, the third bullet in Section 6.1.2 of solicitation (page 39) refers to Phase IV as Subsystem prototype development.   But the fourth bullet in Section 4.2.3.4 of the solicitation (page 26) refers to Phase IV as Prototype System.

Answer: WolfPack Phase IV has a goal of developing and field testing a prototype system.  The degree to which that goal is achieved will be defined by contractor in their Phase IV proposal. 

4.d. 

Our understanding is that at this time you are only soliciting technical and cost proposals for Phase III and that Phase IV proposals will be turned in towards the end of Phase III.   Is that correct?

Answer:  

Yes
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5. 

In the briefing presented by DARPA on February 22, 2001, a reference was made to Non-Traditional Contractors.  Could you please provide a definition of this term? 

Answer:

A non-traditional defense contractor is defined as follows:

"An entity that has not, for a period of at least one year prior to the date that of the pending transaction, entered into or performed any contract that is subject to full coverage under the cost accounting standards prescribed pursuant to section 26 of the Office of Federal Procurement Policy Act (41 U.S.C. 422) and the regulation implementing such section; or…  Any other contract in excess of $500, to perform basic, applied, or advanced research projects for a Federal Agency that is subject to the Federal Acquisition Regulation."

For further information, refer to H.R. 5408, Section 803 - Clarification and Extension of Authority to Carry out Certain Prototype Projects on the DARPA Contracts Management Office website [http://www.darpa.mil/cmo/pages/845authorities.htm].

6. 

I would like to request more information on the WolfPack Program.  Is there any Data Storage needed?   Thanks in advance.

Answer:

Please refer to Question 1 above.

7. 

I would like to request a WolfPack system overview brief. 

Answer:

Please refer to Question 1 above.
8. 

What is the procedure to obtain a copy of the WolfPack Security Guide?

Answer:

To obtain the WolfPack Security Guide, each contractor must submit the following information to the ATO Program Security Manager, Eugene McGoldrick (Phone: (703)-696-2387, Email: Emcgoldrick@darpa.mil).

Contractor: Company, Address, Zip Code

CAGE Code:

Cognizant Security Office: Name, Address, Zip Code

Contractor's Security point of Contact: Name, address, zip code, telephone number, Fax number, email address

Contractor's Document Control Office: Name, address, Zip Code, telephone number, Fax number.

The security manager will verify the CAGE code, complete the necessary Form DD254 and mail the security guide.
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9. 

In the WolfPack section of your site, industry representatives are invited to email you in order to get a copy of the industry day presentation of WolfPack, particularly a system overview brief as well as Phase I material.

Answer:

Please refer to Question 1 above.
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10.  

The PS states that "an authorized representative of the company must sign the original proposal sections".  Please clarify.  In other words, do you expect each of the proposal sections to have an original signature?  We are planning on signing a cover letter, the model agreement and the certifications.  Is that sufficient?

Answer:

That should be sufficient for the PS.
11.

If a company plans to submit a classified annex with PS proposal, is the annex included in the PS page limit?

Answer:

Yes.  All classified annexes are included in the PS page limit.
